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We request you to kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Alembic Limjte

Drigesh Mittal
Company Secretary

Encl.;: As above

ALEMBIC LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE : ALEMBIC ROAD, VADODARA - 390 003. * TEL : (0265) 2280550 ° FAX : (0265) 2282506
website : www.alembiclimited.com ¢ E-mail : alembic.investors @alembic.co.in ¢ CIN : L26100GJ1907PLC000033 * PAN : AABCA7950P



Drigesh Mittal

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
16 September 2021 04:01
Drigesh Mittal; monica.ahir@alembic.co.in

alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID15186.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Alembic Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Transfer No. Shares
Date
15 Sep 0043782 | PARASRAM 20917 139426391 - 150 Lost By
2021 DASUMAL 139426540 Holder
KEWALANI
15 Sep 0043782 | PARASRAM 9424 4733381 - 150 Lost By
2021 DASUMAL 4733530 Holder
KEWALANI
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




Drigesh Mittal

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 16 September 2021 04:01

To: Drigesh Mittal; monica.ahir@alembic.co.in

Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID15187.pdf

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

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
15 Sep 0075927 | DR.K.R.PATIL 29609 143051965 - 450 Lost By
2021 143052414 Holder
15 Sep 0075927 | DR.K.R.PATIL 14926 7378946 - 450 Lost By
2021 7379395 Holder
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
ID15188.pdf

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
15 Sep 0049186 | THAKORBHAI 18256 138517891 - 150 Lost By
2021 CHIMANLAL 138518040 Holder
JARIWALA
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




